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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Serene LIM <serene@autocare.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 29 October 2020 10:21 AM
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: Your Ref: GW4307K // LKK Ref: CC4/AIG20003671/Kps3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING 

SJX 4250Z(AIG) AND GW 4307K ON 23/02/2020]
Attachments: AUTHORISATION TO ACT.pdf; Final Bill $2250.pdf; LTA PDF20200225162752.pdf; 

LTA receipt-20200225-162636.pdf

Morning Hsiao Tong 
 
We are quantifying the below 
 

Cost of repair  2,250.00 
LOU (04 days @ $ 65.00) 260 
GIA search fee  7.45 
TOTAL   2,517.45 

 
Attached supporting documents, please revert.  
 
Thank you 
 
Serene LIM 
Lim Yew Boo Spray Paint Co 
Tel: +65 64545011 | Fax: +65 64593724 I Hp: +65 96852332 
E-mail: serene@autocare.com.sg 
 





Thank You!

The insurance details of the vehicle you enquired can be found below. If you have entered a valid email 
address, a copy would have been sent to you.

Vehicle No. Incident Date/Time Insurance Company Name

SJX4250Z 23 Feb 2020 / 21:30:00
AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. 

LTD.

Printed on 25 Feb 2020 16:27:52

Copyright © Land Transport Authority of Singapore 2018



Land Transport Authority
10 Sin Ming Drive
Singapore 575701

GST Registration No. : M4-0006529-2

Print Date/Time : 25 Feb 2020 / 16:26:36

Receipt Date/Time : 25 Feb 2020 / 16:26:26

Tax Invoice/Receipt

Receipt No. : ITNET-00000-200225-002657

Previous Receipt No. :

S/N Item Description/
Business Transaction Reference 
No.

Amount 
Before

GST (S$)

GST 
Amount 

(S$)

Amount 
After GST 

(S$)
Result of Insurance Enquiry - SJX4250Z
As at 23 Feb 2020/21:30:00
Insurance Co: AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.

1 Insurance Enquiry - SJX4250Z
Enquiry Fee 
20200225162229186347

7.00 0.49 7.49

Sub-Total 7.00 0.49 7.49

Total Before Rounding 7.00 0.49 7.49

Rounding Difference 0.04

Total Amount Payable 7.45

Paid By

20200225162241214
Direct Debit: eNETS Debit 

(Internet Banking)
7.45

Total 7.45

Cash Change 0.00

Tendered Amount 7.45

Excess Refundable Amount 0.00

THANK YOU AND HAVE A NICE DAY!

Please ensure that all payments to the Authority are good and promptly settled by the payment service 
provider / financial institution. Otherwise, the transaction and receipt is considered void and late fee 

may apply.




